JOHN H. TRIGG COMPANY

P. O. BOX 106
MALJAMAR, NEW MEXICO

June 4, 1964

Mr. M. L. Armstrong

New Mexico 0il Conserzation Commission
Post Office Drawer 'DD"

Artesia, New Mexico

RE: Federal "TY" #1-3
Sec. 3; T20S; R27E
Eddy County, N. M,

Dear sir:

Please refer to your letter of 3 June in which you request
a notarized tabulation of all deviation tests run during the drilling
of this well. This well was drilled with cable tools 2nd there were
no deviations tests taken, however the following statements are sub-
mitted for your consideration.

" This well was drilled with cable tools to a total depth of
1357'. We set 8-5/8" OD 8rd. 32# J-55 casing at 279' and drilled to
1357" with 8" OD tcols. We had no trouble with the bailer sticking or
hanging at any time. We set 7" OD 8rd. 20# J-55 ST&C casing @ 1341"
in this 8" hole and had no trouble whatsoever getting to bottom with
the casing."

" After the 7" casing was set we drilled from 1357' to 141G"
with company reverse unit and set a 4%" OD 8rd. 10.5# J-55 liner from
1288"' to 1419'. We had no trouble with the liner going to bottom."

In view of the above, we feel that the hole is in good
condition and well within the 5 degrees allowed by Rule 111-A, Please
advise if you require further information.

Yours very truly:

JOHN H. TRIGG COMPANY

Gene A. Snow
Production Supt.
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